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Sketch Map 6f
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LULU CITY

Approximate scale (buildings not to scale) 1" = 180!
Solid lines: cabin ruins, more than 2' high

Dotted lines: cabin ruins, less than 2' high

S: Lulu City interpretive sign
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CLASSIFIED STRUCTURE FIELD INVENTORY REPORT
(Attach 4" x 5" Black and White Photograph)

REGION RMR PARK/AREA NAME  XOT° ‘ PARK NUMBER 220
STRUCTURE NAME _ Luly City (site) STRUCTURE NUMBER____995

LOCATION OF STRUCTURE Rocky Mountain National Park PARK LOCATION CODE PG

NATIONAL REGISTER DATE: / /  MANAGEMENT CATEGORY: (A) (B) (C) (D)
NPS LEGAL INTEREST  Fee MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT: MO

Check all of the following categories for which NPS has treatment responsibility:

Stabilization() Cyclic Maintenance() Routine Maintenance() Approved Ultimate Treatment(

(ROCKY MOUNTAIN REGION USE ONLY)

APPROVED ULTIMATE TREATMENT OR RESOURCE MANAGEMENT PLAN, CULTURAL COMPONENT DESIGNATION

Preservation (PP) Restoration (RR) Recomstruction (CC)
Adaptive Preservation (AP) Adaptive Restoration (AR) Adaptive Recomstruction (AC)
Neglect (NG) Remove (RM) No Approved Treatment (NO)
Approval Document ( )Document Date: [/
Estimated Treatment Costs '

Level of
Stabilization: $ Date: / / Estimate: (A) (B) (C)
Approved Treatment: §$ Date: /[ _/ Estimator: (Region) (DSC) (A&E)

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE:

Date of Comstruction: / / Date of Alteratioms: / ]
Architect/Designer: Historical Theme(s): Mining

History of Structure:

SEE BACK

Evaluation of Structure: Historic Theme Contributing _x  Non-Contributing

National Register Criteria: A B. C_D_ (Inc%?de integrity statement) )
Together with the Dutchtown site, thesite of Lulu City contains the only remains

of an early mining camp in Rocky Mountain National Park.

Bibliography: _porrel Atking - Narional Register Nomination Dutchtown and Lulu

Ciry Susan B win-— i = L
Representation in Other Surveys: Les, TLance Williams 6/30/1976

If structure has been removed, how? N/A Date: /! /

Report prepared by: Carl and Karen McWilliams Date: 8/20/1985



LOCATION: Section 31 State co USE: CURRENT INTERIQOR USE (NPS 28 CODE) VU

Township 6N County Grand X Original Use __ Town site
Range 75W ' Intermediate Usés None'
PERIOD OF CONSTRUCTION (NPS 28 CODE) HI
OWNERSHIP: Present Owner: _U.S. Govt.

Original Owner: Middle Park and Grand River Land Improvement Co.
Intermediate Owner(s): Hugh J. Harrison '

‘*kkPHYSICAL DESCRIPTIONX#*

(DESCRIPTION AND BACKGROUND HISTORY INCLUDING CONSTRUCTION DATE(S), PHYSICAL DIMENSIONS,
MATERIALS, MAJOR ALTERATIONS, EXTANT EQUIPMENT, AND IMPORTANT BUILDERS, ARCHITECTS, ENGINEERS, ETC.)

Physical ruins at Lulu City consist of three recognizable cabin ruins with lesser remains of six other
buildings identifiable as well. After a promising silver strike in this region on 1879, prospectors and
entrepreneurs quickly entered the region with hopes either to strike it rich themselves or to profit By
providing many df the supplies and services that the miners required. Foremost among the entrepreneurs
was Fort Collins Mercantilist Benjamin F. Burnett. Together with William Baker, a Fort Collins area rancher,
Burnett, in 1880, organized the Middle Park and Grand River Land Improvement Company specifically for the
purpose of establishing Lulu City. Thé town was at its peak in 1881 when there existed forty cabins and num-
erous businesses. V

The decline of Lulu City, which was complete by 1885 was caused by the interrelated problems of the
high cost of transporting the ore out of the isolated region and the fact that most of the ore was of a
generally low grade. The land where Lulu City is located became part of Rocky Mountain Natiomal Park in
1949 when it was purchased from the estate of Hugh J. Harrison. Since that time, the Park Service has not
attempted to reconstruct or restore buildings at Lulu City. Rather the site is being interpreted through the

use of historical markers and the visual impressions that the decaying ruins provide.

SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES (INCLUDING INTERIOR AND SETTING) FOR PARK PiANNING PURPOSES :
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